
{ 
I ._..,, 

:-· 

m • • ••••••• 

• UNITED SW ES POSTAL SEflVtCE 
LaarA1lldOI•·~ 

411 L'ln1!R Am. M 
~DC~ 

J1C I I 1"7 Kr. Cliff J. Cuff•f 
Aaaiata.nt Director 
Clerk craft Di•i•ion 
laeri·can Po•t•l Wort•r• 

ARTJClE ... ~.....i~:......--.~ 

Onion, APL-CIC 
··"~· .. u !tli: ·ij,1 ___ _ 

1300 L Street, s.w. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 

.~ . ; 22~'1 
Rel 

Dear Mr. Guffey, 

D. Branaon 
orlando, PL 32862 
B4C-31H: 3725.t 

On October 9, 1987, we .. t to discuss the.abov-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our.contractual grievance 
procedure. 

Tb• isaue in thia gri vane• i• whether aanageaent violated 
the.Rational Jgreeaent by providing refresher training on 
safety practices to an .. ployee who had an accident caused by 
equipment failure and documenti~g that training. 

After reviewing this matter, we autually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue i• fairly presented in this case. 
Man~gement bas the right and responsibility to provide safety 
training to all employees and to aaintain records of that 
trai.ning. 

Accordingly, ve agreed to remand ·this case to the parties at 
Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if 
necessary. · · 

...-... . ... : .[ 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy.of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agre ment to remand this case. 

Time limits were.extended by mutual consent. ;· . 

Sincerely, .. 
,I \. • : • • • •• 

• • .• I 

Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
.American Postal Workers 

Onion, A!'L-CIO 
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